AzTEC O1L & GAs GOMPANY
BURT BuUiLDING

EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT

VAN THOMPSON
MANAGER

Darras 1,TExAS

August 4, 1953

Re: Southern Union's Candelaria No, 1
Well - Communitized Drilling Unit
W Section 9, T-29-N,, R-7-W,,
N.M.P.M., Rio &rriba County, N.M,

Mr, E, C., Arnold

N, M. 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr,., Arnold:

Attached are six copies of your form C-105 - Well Record on
above referenced well. '

The enclosed electric logs are to be transmitted to the
United States Geological Survey since you received yours
direct from the logging company.

Also attached are four copies each of Form C-104 and C-110
on above well, also on our Seymour No, 3 well,

Yours very truly,
sy
A I

A, M, Viederkehr
Reservoir Engineer
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